

Updated: 21 March 2022

Contents

AFL (Australian Rules Football)	3
Aquatics, Gym and Fitness Programs	6
Archery	6
Artistic Swimming	6
Athletics and Little Athletics	7
Badminton	7
Baseball	7
Bicycle Motocross, Road and Track Cycling, Mountain Biking	10
Blind Sports	10
Calisthenics	10
Clay target shooting	10
Cricket	11
Dance (all styles)	12
Disability Sport and Recreation	13
Dragon Boat	13
Equestrian	13
Fencing	13
Flying Disc (Ultimate)	13
Golf	13
Gymnastics	14
Hockey	15
Indoor Sports	16
Judo	16
Karate	16
Karting	16
Lacrosse	16
Lawn Rowls	16



Lifesaving	17
Motorcycling	17
Motorsport	17
Netball	17
Orienteering	19
Outdoor Recreation/Outdoor Education	19
Paddle sports	20
Pistol Shooting	20
Rowing	20
Rugby League	20
Rugby Union	20
Sailing	2 ⁻
Skate (Roller sports)	2 ⁻
Soccer/Football	2
Softball	24
Squash and Racquetball	24
Surfing	24
Swimming	25
Table tennis	25
Taekwondo	25
Tennis	25
Volleyball	27
Water Polo	27



Updated: 21 March 2022

AFL (Australian Rules Football)

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Albanvale Football Club	Deer Park North
Alexandra Football Netball Club	Snobs Creek
Altona Junior Football Club	Seaholme
Anakie Football Netball Club	Lovely Banks
Ascot Vale Panthers Junior Football Club Inc	Travancore
Beaumaris Football Club Inc	Black Rock North
Boisdale Briagolong Football Netball Club	Valencia Creek
Boronia Junior Football Club	Boronia
Broadford Junior Football Club	Tyaak
Camberwell Junior Football Club Inc	Surrey Hills South
Campbells Creek Football Netball Club	Yapeen
Camperdown Football Netball Club Inc	Camperdown
Carisbrook Football and Netball Club	Carisbrook
Colac Imperials Football Netball Club	Colac West
Colbinabbin Football Netball Club	Runnymede
Craigieburn Football Club	Roxburgh Park
Diamond Creek Women's Football Club	Plenty
Doveton Football Netball Club Inc	Eumemmerring
Epping Football Netball Club	Epping DC
Eynesbury Eagles Football Netball Club	Melton South
Flemington Junior Football Club	Kensington
Geelong West Giants Inc.	Geelong North
Glenroy Football Club	Oak Park
Gordon Football & Netball Club Inc.	Mount Egerton
Grovedale Tigers Football Netball Club	Wandana Heights
Healesville Junior Football Club	Toolangi
Heathmere FNC	Gorae West
Heathmere Junior Football Club Inc.	Gorae West
Heathmont Jets Junior Football Club	Mitcham North
Heywood FNC	Winnap
Hoppers Crossing Football Club Inc	Truganina
Hume Bombers Football Club	Roxburgh Park



ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Inglewood Football Netball Club	Serpentine
Katunga Football Netball Club	Sandmount
Keilor Football Club	Keilor North
Keilor Park Football Club	Keilor Park
Keon Park Stars Junior Football Club	Reservoir South
Keysborough Junior Football Club Inc	Keysborough
Kilmore Junior Football Club Inc	Willowmavin
Kyneton Football Netball Club	Tylden
Lake Boga Sports Club	Tresco West
Lalor Football Netball Club	Lalor Plaza
Lancefield Junior Football Netball Club	Lancefield
Laurimar Sporting Club	Yan Yean South
Leitchville Gunbower FNC Inc	Leitchville
Lethbridge Junior Football Club	Lethbridge
Lyndale Football Club	Noble Park North
Macorna Football Netball Club	Tragowel
Maribyrnong Park Sports Club Inc.	Travancore
Melton South Junior Football Netball Club	Toolern Vale
Mentone & St Bedes O C Amateur Football Club	Mentone East
Mitta United Football Club Inc	Shelley
Monbulk Junior Football Club Inc	Monbulk
Murchison-Toolamba Football Netball Club Incorporated	Murchison North
Natimuk United Football Netball Club	Duchembegarra
Newcomb Power Football & Netball Club	Leopold
Nhill & District Sporting Club	Yanac
Nirranda Football Netball Club Inc	Timboon West
Noble Park Junior Football Club	Noble Park North
North Ballarat Football Club	Wendouree Village
North Shore Football and Netball Club	North Shore
Oakleigh District Football Netbal Cricket Club	Oakleigh East
Omeo Benambra Football Netball Club	Shannonvale
Otway Districts Football & Netball Club	Kennedys Creek
Port Fairy Football Netball Club	Port Fairy
Quambatook FNC	Oakvale



ACTIVITY PROVIDER	SUBURB
Red Hill Football Netball Club	Red Hill South
Reservoir Football Club	Reservoir South
Riddell District Football League Umpires Association	Sunbury
Royal Park Football Netball Club	Rodborough
Rumbalara Football Netball Club	Shepparton
Scoresby Football Netball Club	Scoresby
Seaford Junior Football Club	Seaford
Seymour Junior Football Netball Club	Trawool
Simpson Football	Simpson
Sorrento Junior Football Club	Sorrento
South Barwon Football & Netball Club Inc	Wandana Heights
South Melbourne District Sports Club Inc.	Middle Park
South Metro Junior Football League Incorporated	Moorabbin East
St Francis Football Club Inc	Oak Park
St Mary's Greensborough Junior Football Club Inc	Saint Helena
St Mary's Junior Football Netball Club	Trawool
St Peters Football Club	Bentleigh East
Stanhope Football Netball Club Inc	Stanhope South
Sunbury Kangaroos Junior Football & Netball Club Inc	Sunbury
Sunbury Lions Football Netball Club	Sunbury
Talbot Football Cricket Club	Talbot
Tarneit Football Club	Truganina
Taylors Lakes Sporting Club	Taylors Lakes
Terang Mortlake Football Netball Club Inc	Terang
Timboon Demons Football Netball Club	Timboon West
Trafalgar Junior Football Club	Trafalgar
Tyrendarra Football Netball Club	Rosebrook
Ultima Football-Netball Club Inc	Speewa
Wangaratta Junior Magpies Football Club	Yarrunga
Wangaratta Rovers Football & Netball Club Inc	Yarrunga
Wantirna South Junior Football Club	Wantirna
Warrandyte Junior Football Club	Warrandyte
Werribee Centrals Junior Football Club	Sanctuary Lakes
White Hills Junior Football Club	Sandhurst East



Updated: 21 March 2022

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Williamstown CYMS Football Club	Williamstown
Williamstown Junior Football Club	Williamstown
Williamstown Seagulls FIDA Football Club Inc.	Williamstown
Wodonga Raiders Junior Football Club	Wodonga
Woodside & Dist Football Netball Club	Woodside Beach
Wy Yung Junior Football Club	Sarsfield
Wyndham All Abilities Football And Cricket Club	Truganina
Wyndham Suns Football Club Inc	Truganina
Yarra Junior Football League	Ivanhoe North
Yarram Football Netball Club	Robertsons Beach
Yarraville Seddon Eagles Inc	Yarraville

Aquatics, Gym and Fitness Programs

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Belgravia Health and Leisure Group PL	Bayswater North
Bright Sports centre	Smoko
YMCA Geelong Inc	Geelong South
YMCA Phillip Island Leisure Centre	Smiths Beach
YMCA Victoria - Recwest	Braybrook North

Archery

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Angel Archer Inc	Crib Point
Geelong Archers Inc	Wandana Heights
Twin City Archers Gippsland Inc.	Morwell Upper
Waverley City Archers	Waverley Gardens
Werribee Archery Inc	Seabrook

Artistic Swimming

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Eastern Sirens Synchronized Swimming Club Inc	Wattle Park



Updated: 21 March 2022

Athletics and Little Athletics

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Caulfield Little Athletics Centre	Booran Road PO
Doncaster Little Athletics Centre	Tunstall Square PO
LITTLE ATHLETICS MARYBOROUGH BRANCH	Rodborough
South Melbourne Athletic Club Inc	Middle Park
Springvale Little Athletics	Noble Park North
Wodonga Little Athletics Centre Inc	Wodonga

Badminton

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Ballarat Badminton Association Inc	Wendouree Village
Bendigo Eaglehawk Badminton Association Incorporated	Sebastian
Drouin Badmintion Club Inc	Rokeby
Malayalee Sports & Cultural Association Inc.	Deer Park North
Mornington Peninsula Badminton Inc.	Karingal Centre
Western Suburbs Badminton Association Inc	Altona North

Baseball

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Darebin Basketball Association	Ivanhoe North
Greensborough Baseball Club	Watsonia
Knox Baseball Club	Knoxfield
MCC Baseball Section	Wattle Park
North Coburg Rebels Baseball Club	Coburg North
Port Melbourne Baseball Club	Port Melbourne
Ringwood Saints Baseball Club	Warranwood
St Kilda Baseball Club Incorporated	St Kilda
Wanderers Baseball Club Inc	Mildura West
Wangaratta Rangers Baseball Club	Wangaratta
Werribee Giants Baseball Club	Mount Cottrell
Williamstown Baseball Club	Spotswood



Updated: 21 March 2022

Basketball

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Aberfeldie Jets Basketball Club Incorporated	Moonee Ponds
ALL SAINTS INC	Roxburgh Park
Altona Gators Basketball Club Inc	Seaholme
ARARAT BASKETBALL ASSOCIATION	Rossbridge
Arrows Basketball Club Inc	Rythdale
Bacchus Marsh Basketball Association	Rowsley
Basketball Inc	Wantirna
Bellarine Peninsula Basketball Association	Marcus Hill
Bentleigh Lakers Basketball Club	Oakleigh South
Blackburn Vikings Basketball	Blackburn South
Bobcats Basketball Australia	Seaford
Boldens Basketball Club	Officer South
Broadmeadows Basketball Association	Broadmeadows
Canterbury Cougars Basketball Club	Canterbury
Collingwood Basketball Asociation Inc	Collingwood North
Craigieburn Basketball Association	Roxburgh Park
Eastern Eagles	Croydon South
Eltham North Basketball Club	Eltham North
Euroa Basketball Association	Ruffy
Flite Basketball Club	Sandhurst East
foster basketball association	Turtons Creek
Frankston and District Basketball Association	Karingal Centre
Geelong United Basketball	Wandana Heights
Glen Eira Saints Incorporated	Bentleigh East
Greater Shepparton Basketball Association	Shepparton
Heathmont Hornets Basketball Club	Warranwood
Hoppers Crossing Junior Basketball Club	Sanctuary Lakes
Iramoo Basketball Club	Sanctuary Lakes
Ivanhoe Knights Basketball Club	Ivanhoe North
Knights Basketball Club	Toolern Vale
Macedon Ranges Basketball Association	Rochford
Mansfield & District Basketball Association	Mirimbah



ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Marist Basketball Club Inc	Shepparton
Melton Dragons Basketball Club Inc	Melton South
Mornington District Basketball Association Inc.	Mornington
Mount Evelyn Meteors Basketball Association Inc.	Mooroolbark
Neerim District Junior Basketball Club	Neerim South
Newlands Basketball Club	Coburg North
Peninsula Bobcats Basketball club Inc	Seaford
Point Cook Flyers Basketball Club	Seabrook
Portland Basketball Association Inc.	Gorae West
Riddells Creek Basketball Club	Riddell
Robinvale Basketball Association Inc	Robinvale
Shooters Basketball Club Inc.	Fairfield
South East Warriors Basketball	McKinnon
South End Spirit Basketball	Carrum Downs
Southern Peninsula Basketball Association	Safety Beach
Sunbury Basketball Association Inc.	Sunbury
Sunbury Braves Basketball Club Inc.	Sunbury
Sunbury Lions Basketball Inc	Sunbury
The Basin Basketball Club Inc	Boronia
Titans Junior Basketball Club	Greythorn
Toorak Basketball Club	Toorak
Traralgon Amateur Basketball Association Inc.	Tyers
Vermont Vultures Basketball Club Inc	Burwood Heights
Wantirna Jetbacks Basketball Club Inc	Scoresby
Warragul and District Amateur Basketball Association	Warragul
WERRIBEE ALL ABILITIES BASKETBALL CLUB INC.	Sanctuary Lakes
Whittlesea City Basketball Association	Mill Park
Williamstown Magic Basketball Club	Williamstown
Wodonga Basketball Association	Wodonga
Wolfpack Basketball Club Vic INC	Toolern Vale
Woodville Basketball club	Sanctuary Lakes



Updated: 21 March 2022

Bicycle Motocross, Road and Track Cycling, Mountain Biking

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
South Gippsland BMX Club	Walkerville

Blind Sports

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Victorian Goalball Association Inc	Hawthorn West

Calisthenics

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Balmoral Calisthenics Club Inc	Cremorne
Bendigo Calisthenics Club	Sandhurst East
BERWICK CALISTHENIC CLUB	Berwick
Bundoora Calisthenics Club	Montmorency
Chadstone Calisthenics Club	Oakleigh East
Cranbourne Calisthenics College	Skye
Diamond Creek Calisthenics Club	Diamond Creek
Findon Calisthenics Club	Epping DC
Hawthorn Community and Youth Club - Calisthenics Section	Hawthorn West
Laurimar Calisthenics College	Yan Yean South
Maroondah Calisthenics Club Inc	Bayswater North
Mernda Calisthenics Club	Yan Yean South
Mildura Calisthenics Club	Mildura West
Newport Calisthenics Club Incorporated	Seaholme
Portland Calistheincs Club	Gorae West
Raieburn Calisthenics Inc	Roxburgh Park
Sovereign Calisthenic College	Sovereign Hill
St Andrews Calisthenics	Chelsea Heights
Sunbury School of Calisthenics Inc	Sunbury

Clay target shooting

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Mornington Clay Target Club Inc	Mount Martha



Updated: 21 March 2022

Cricket

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Altona North Cricket Club	Altona North
Barrabool Cricket Club	Separation Creek
Baxter Cricket Club	Langwarrin South
Beechworth Wanderers Cricket Club	Stanley
Boronia Cricket Club	Boronia
Buckley Ridges Cricket club	Dandenong Plaza
Burnside Springs United Cricket Club	Deer Park North
Cheltenham Cricket	Cheltenham North
Corio Cricket Club	North Shore
Darley Cricket Club	Rowsley
East Oakleigh Cricket Club	Oakleigh East
Eastern Hill Cricket Club Inc.	Trawool
Eltham Cricket Club	Eltham North
Emmanuel Cricket Club Inc	Oakleigh South
Euroa Cricket Club	Ruffy
Fairfield Cricket Club Inc	Fairfield
Glen Waverley Hawks Sports Club Inc trading as Glen Waverley	
Hawks Cricket Club	Vermont South
Golden Point Cricket Club	Sovereign Hill
Golden Square Cricket Club	Specimen Hill
Heatherhill Cricket Club Inc.	Karingal Centre
Ivanhoe Cricket Club Inc	Kingsbury
Kerala Strikers Inc	Dandenong Plaza
Kiewa Cricket Club	Running Creek
Kyabram Cricket Club	Kyabram PO Boxes
Laburnum Cricket Club	Blackburn South
Laharum Cricket Club	Rocklands
Latrobe Cricket Club	Morwell Upper
Le Page Park Cricket Club Inc	Cheltenham North
Lilydale Cricket Club	Lilydale
Mernda Cricket Club	Yan Yean South
Murgheboluc Cricket Club	Geelong South



Updated: 21 March 2022

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Napoleons Sebastopol Cricket Club	Sebastopol
Newcomb Cricket Club	St Albans Park
North Ballarat Cricket Club	Wendouree Village
Nunawading Cricket Club	Keysborough
Parkdale Cricket Club	Mordialloc North
Plenty Valley Cricket Club	Yarrambat
Port Fairy Cricket Club	Port Fairy
Romsey Cricket Club Inc	Romsey
Roxburgh Park Broadmeadows Cricket Club	Roxburgh Park
St Albans Cricket Club	St Albans
St Andrews	Wantirna
St Andrews Gardiner Cricket Club	Malvern North
St Anthony's Cricket Club	Toolern Vale
Sydenham Hillside Cricket Club	Sydenham
Taylors Lakes Cricket Club	Taylors Lakes
Templeton Cricket Club	Wantirna
Traralgon Imperials Cricket Club	Tyers
Tyabb Cricket Clbu	Tyabb
Wallington Cricket Club	Marcus Hill
Whittlesea Cricket Club	Whittlesea
Williamstown Cricket Club	Spotswood
Williamstown Imperial Cricket Club	Williamstown
Wodonga Cricket Club	Wodonga
Wonga Park Cricket Club	Wonga Park
Wyndham Vale cricket club	Mount Cottrell
Yarra Junction Cricket Club	Yarra Junction
Yarraville Cricket Club Incorp	Kensington

Dance (all styles)

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
First Step Dance Arts Centre	Wattle Park



Updated: 21 March 2022

Disability Sport and Recreation

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Disability Sport & Recreation Limited	Collingwood North

Dragon Boat

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Gippsland Water Dragons	Sale
Mount Beauty Dragon Boat Club Inc	Nelse
Peninsula Dragonflys	Patterson Lakes

Equestrian

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Bacchus Marsh Pony Club Inc	Rowsley
CRANBOURNE PONY CLUB	Skye
Harcourt Pony Club	Ravenswood South
Kerang Pony Club Inc.	Tragowel
Officer Pony Club	Berwick
Pearcedale Pony Club Inc.	Warneet
Riding for the Disabled Association of Victoria	Kensington
Yarrambat Horse & Pony Club	Yarrambat

Fencing

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Victorian Richmond Fencing Club	East Melbourne

Flying Disc (Ultimate)

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Albury Wodonga Ultimate Frisbee Inc	Wodonga

Golf

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Leongatha Golf Club	Ruby
Maffra Golf Club Inc	Valencia Creek
Riverside Golf Club Inc	Yelta
The Eastern Golf Club	Yering



Updated: 21 March 2022

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Timboon Golf Club Inc	Timboon West
Yallourn Golf Club	Robertson

Gymnastics

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Balance Gymnastics	Eltham North
Bayside Gymnastics Club	Pines Forest
Birralee Gymnastics	Wallan
BTYC Gymnastics	Donvale
East Gippsland Gymnastics Club	Sarsfield
Eastern Gymnastics Club	Wattle Park
Edge Gymnastics	Moorabbin East
Essendon Keilor Gymnastics Academy	Keilor Park
Eureka Gymnastics Club	Wendouree Village
Fishermen's Bend Gymnastic Club	Port Melbourne
Gymnastics Unlimited Australia	Taylors Lakes
Highett Youth Club	Highett
Knox Gymnastics Club	Upper Ferntree Gully
Knox Gymnastics Club Inc	Upper Ferntree Gully
Leongatha Gymnastics Club	Ruby
Leongatha Gymnastics Club Inc	Ruby
Maffra Gymnastic Club	Valencia Creek
Mansfield Gymnastics Club	Mirimbah
Mordialloc Community Centre	Mordialloc North
Mornington Youth Club Inc. TAS MYC Gymnastics	Mornington
Reach Gymnastics Club	Rythdale
Skylark Sports	Syndal
TRRC Creations Pty LTD trading as Peninsula Gymnastics	Rosebud
Twisters Gymnastics Club	Northcote South
Werribee Gymnastics Club	Sanctuary Lakes
YMCA Victoria - Moonee Valley Gymnastics	Essendon West



Updated: 21 March 2022

Hockey

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Ballarat Blaze Hockey Club	Scotsburn
Bendigo Senjuns Hockey Club	Maiden Gully
Bobcats Hockey Club	Scotsburn
Box Hill Kew Hockey Club	Wattle Park
Box Hill Kew Hockey Club Incorporated	Kerrimuir
Brunswick Hockey Club	Brunswick North
Caroline Springs Hockey Club	Melton South
Croydon Ranges Hockey Club	Upper Ferntree Gully
Doncaster Hockey Club	Donvale
Echuca Moama Hockey Club	Roslynmead
Essendon Hockey	Travancore
Frankston Hockey Club	Karingal Centre
Greensborough Hockey Club	Diamond Creek
Horsham Hockey Club	St Helens Plains
Koowinda Hockey Club	Mildura West
La Trobe University Hockey Club	Kingsbury
MCC Hockey Section Inc	South Yarra
Melton Hockey Club	Toolern Vale
Mentone Hockey Club	Mordialloc North
Mornington Peninsula Hockey Club	Seaford
Newtown City Hockey Club	Geelong South
Orbost Hockey Club	Tubbut
PEGS Hockey Club	Seddon
Sale Hockey Club	Sale
Swan Reach	Swan Reach
Toorak East Malvern Hockey Club Inc	Middle Camberwell
Waratahs Hockey Club Inc	Melbourne
Werribee Hockey Club	Mount Cottrell
West Gippsland Hockey Association Incorporated	Rokeby
Wimmera Hockey Association	Yanac
Wodonga Hockey Club	Wodonga



Updated: 21 March 2022

Indoor Sports

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Springvale Indoor Sports	Springvale South

Judo

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Balwyn Judo Club Inc	Kew East
Hawthorn Judo Club	Hawthorn West
Lilydale Judo Club	Lilydale

Karate

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Geelong & District Golden Plains Kyokushin	Teesdale

Karting

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Warrnambool Kart Club	Naringal East

Lacrosse

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Caulfield Lacrosse Club	Caulfield North
Footscray Lacrosse Club	Yarraville
Malvern Lacrosse Club	Armadale North
Newport Ladies Lacrosse Club	Altona North
Wyndham Lacrosse Club Inc	Truganina

Lawn Bowls

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Albert Park Bowls Club	Middle Park
Camberwell Central Bowls Club	Middle Camberwell
East Ivanhoe Bowling Club	Ivanhoe North
Gisborne and District Bowling Club	Gisborne South
Melton Bowling Club	Toolern Vale
Metro West Bowls Region Inc	Deer Park North
Mildura Bowls Club Inc.	Mildura West



Updated: 21 March 2022

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Narre Warren Bowls Club Inc.	Narre Warren South
PHILLIP ISLAND BOWLING CLUB	Smiths Beach
West Rosebud Bowling & Croquet Club	Rosebud West

Lifesaving

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Carrum Surf Life Saving Club	Patterson Lakes
Dromana Bay LSC	Safety Beach
Hampton Life Saving Club	Hampton North
Mentone Life Saving Club Inc	Mentone East

Motorcycling

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Geelong Motocross Club	Deakin University
Hartwell Motorcycle club	Bayswater North
Horsham Motorcycle Club Inc	Rocklands
Rosebud & District Motorcycle Club	Rosebud

Motorsport

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
BMW Drivers Club Melbourne Inc	Tuerong

Netball

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Benalla All Blacks Football & Netball Club	Benalla West
Benalla Netball Association	Benalla West
Bendigo Strathdale Netball Association	Sandhurst East
Berwick Springs Netball Club Inc	Narre Warren South
Burnside Springs United Netball Club	Deer Park North
Camberwell South Netball Club	Glen Iris
Capel Sound Tootgarook Community Netball Club	Rye
Carisbrook Football and Netball Club	Carisbrook
Carrum Netball Club	Skye
Casey Netball Association	Skye



ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Chelsea & District Netball Association	Chelsea Heights
Cheltenham East Dolphins Netball Club	Oakleigh South
Corio Community Sports Club	North Shore
Dandenong District Netball Association	Dandenong Plaza
Diamond Creek Netball Club	Diamond Creek
Donvale Netball Club Inc.	Templestowe
Edithvale Aspendale Netball Club	Mordialloc North
Eltham Netball Club Inc	Diamond Creek
Essendon Netball Club Inc.	Strathmore Heights
Fawkner Netball Club	Fawkner North
Ferntree Gully Netball Club	Upper Ferntree Gully
Frankston & District Netball Association	Karingal Centre
Golden City Netball Association inc	Sandhurst East
Grahamvale Sports Club	Shepparton Park
Hazel Glen Netball Club	Yan Yean South
Heathmont Uniting Netball Club	Bedford Road
Heights Netball Club	Northcote South
Karingal Netball Club	Karingal Centre
Keilor East Netball Club	Keilor North
Lucknow Football Netball Club	Sarsfield
Lynbrook Stingers Netball Club	Skye
Mansfield Junior Netball Club Inc	Mirimbah
Maryborough Netball Association	Rodborough
Minties Netball Club	Hampton North
Mornington Netball Club	Mornington
Narre North Foxes Netball Club	Narre Warren South
Natte Bealiba Football Netball Club	Rodborough
Netball Wodonga Inc.	Wodonga
Noble Park Netball Club	Springvale South
North Geelong Football Netball Club	Geelong North
Northern Pride Netball Association	Whittlesea
Park Panthers Central Lynx Netball Club Inc	Melbourne University
Peninsula Netball Club	Karingal Centre
Picola United Football Netball Club	Picola West



Updated: 21 March 2022

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Plenty Valley Netball Association	Lalor Plaza
Port Fairy Football Netball Club	Port Fairy
Pyalong Netball Club Inc	Pyalong
Pyramid Hill Football and Netball Club Inc	Yarrawalla
Rumbalara Football Netball Club	Shepparton
Rye Netball Club	Rye
Sale Netball Association	Sale
Shepparton Netball Association	Shepparton
St Anthony's Glenhuntly Netball Club Inc	Booran Road PO
St. Finbar's Netball Club	Hampton North
Strathmore Netball Club	Essendon West
The Basin Netballers	Upper Ferntree Gully
The Torquay Netball Club Inc	Torquay
Tyrendarra Football Netball Club	Rosebrook
Wandong Netball Club Inc	Wandong
Wangaratta Netball Association	Yarrunga
Waverley Netball Centre	Wheelers Hill
West Coburg Netball Club	Pascoe Vale South
Whorouly Football & Netball Club Inc.	Whorouly
Williamstown Juniors Netball Club Inc	Williamstown
Wodonga Saints Football & Netball Club	Wodonga
Woodside & Dist Football Netball Club	Woodside Beach
Wyndham Victory Netball Club	Sanctuary Lakes
Yarra Netball Association Inc	Cremorne
YCW Netball Club Inc	Karingal Centre

Orienteering

ACTIVITY PROVIDER	SUBURB
Melbourne Forest Racers	Clifton Hill

Outdoor Recreation/Outdoor Education

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Australian Camps Association	Gilberton



Updated: 21 March 2022

Paddle sports

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Accelerated Evolution - The Break inc.	St Kilda East
Victorian Youth Polo	Travancore

Pistol Shooting

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Echuca Pistol Club Inc	Roslynmead
Traralgon Pistol Club Inc	Tyers

Rowing

ACTIVITY PROVIDER	SUBURB
Ballarat City Rowing Club	Sovereign Hill
Nestles Rowing Club	Warrnambool
Shepparton Rowing Club	Shepparton

Rugby League

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Altona Roosters Rugby League Club	Seabrook
Casey Warriors Rugby League Club Inc.	Narre Warren South
Doveton Steelers Rugby League Club	Eumemmerring
Eastern Raptors Rugby League Club and Touch Association Inc	Boronia
Frankston Raiders Rugby League Club	Karingal Centre
Melton Broncos Rugby league club	Toolern Vale
Pakenham Eels Rugby League Club	Clyde North
Sunbury United Rugby League Club Inc	Sunbury
Victorian Rugby League Referees Association	St Kilda Road Central
Waverley Oakleigh Panthers RLC	Notting Hill
Werribee Bears Rugby League Sports Club Inc	Mount Cottrell

Rugby Union

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Eltham RUFC	Eltham North
Harlequin Club Inc	Ashwood
Kiwi Hawthorn Rugby Club	Glen Iris



Updated: 21 March 2022

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Melbourne Rugby Union Football Club	Windsor
Melton Rugby Union Football Club	Aintree
MOORABBIN RUGBY UNION FOOTBALL CLUB INC	Cheltenham North
Power House Junior Rugby Union Football Club	Spotswood

Sailing

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Chelsea Yacht Club	Chelsea Heights
Indented Head Yacht Club	St Leonards
Rosebud Yacht Club Inc	Rosebud
Royal Yacht Club of Victoria	Williamstown
Rye Yacht Club	Rye

Skate (Roller sports)

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Skate Victoria	Robertsons Beach

Soccer/Football

ACTIVITY PROVIDER	SUBURB
Altona City Soccer Club	Seaholme
Altona North Soccer Club	Tottenham
Armstrong United Football Club	Deakin University
Ashburton United Soccer Club	Ashwood
Bacchus Marsh Soccer Club	Rowsley
Bairnsdale Soccer Club	Sarsfield
BALLAN football and netball club	Mount Wallace
Ballarat North United Soccer Club	Sovereign Hill
Barnstoneworth United Junior Football Club	Williamstown
Barwon Soccer Club	Wandana Heights
Bayside United Football Club	Cheltenham North
Bell Park Sports Club	Lovely Banks
Bellarine Sharks A.F.C. Inc	St Leonards
Bendigo City FC Inc.	Maiden Gully
Berwick City Soccer Club	Narre Warren North



ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Boroondara Eagles FC	Greythorn
Broadmeadows Stars Sports Club	Oak Park
Caramut FNC	Caramut
Castlemaine Goldfields Football Club	Winters Flat
Churchill United Soccer Club	Churchill
Corio Soccer Club	Geelong North
Dandenong City Soccer Club	Endeavour Hills
Darebin Womens Sports Club	Gilberton
Daylesford & Hepburn United Soccer Club Inc.	Kidds Gully
Donvale Football Club Inc	Mitcham North
Drouin Dragons Soccer Club	Rokeby
Drysdale Soccer Club	Marcus Hill
Eaglehawk Soccer Club	Sebastian
East Gippsland United Football Club inc.	Sarsfield
Eastern Lions Soccer Club Inc.	Surrey Hills South
Epsom Football Club Inc	Sedgwick
Falcons 2000 Soccer Club Inc.	Morwell Upper
Fawkner Soccer Club	Fawkner North
FC Birrarung Inc	Carlton South
FC Leopold	Leopold
FC Noble Hurricanes	Springvale South
Fitzroy Lions Soccer Club	Fitzroy
Forest Rangers Soccer Club	Wendouree Village
Fortuna 60 Soccer Club	Morwell Upper
Frankston Pines Football Club	Pines Forest
Geelong Rangers Soccer Club	Geelong North
Glen Eira FC	Booran Road PO
Glenroy Lions Football Club	Oak Park
Golden City Soccer Club	Maiden Gully
Goulburn Valley Suns SC	Shepparton
Grahamvale Sports Club	Shepparton Park
Hamilton Soccer Club Inc	Kanawalla
Hampton Park United Sparrows FC	Hampton Park
Hume United Football Club	Broadmeadows



ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Inverloch Stars SC	St Clair
Kensington Junior Soccer Club	Kensington
Keon park soccer club	Reservoir South
Kyneton District Soccer Club Inc	Tylden
Lang Lang United Soccer Club	The Gurdies
Lara United FC	Lara
Lyndale United Soccer Club Inc	Dandenong Plaza
Melbourne City Football Club	Spotswood
Melbourne Knights FC	Sunshine
Middle Park Football Club Juniors	Port Melbourne
Mildura City Soccer Club	Yelta
Moama Echuca Border Raiders Soccer Association	Melbourne
Monash Soccer Club Inc.	Robertson
Moreland City FC	Coburg North
Mount Waverley City Soccer Club	Surrey Hills South
Nichols Point Soccer Club	Mildura South
Numurkah District Soccer Club	Numurkah
Officer City Soccer Club	Rythdale
Pakenham United FC	Rythdale
Point Cook Soccer Club	Sanctuary Lakes
Ringwood City Football Club	Warranwood
Rosebud Heart Junior Soccer Club	Rosebud West
Rosebud Soccer Club	Rosebud
Roxburgh Park United Soccer Club Inc	Roxburgh Park
Seaford United Soccer Club INC.	Seaford
Shepparton junior soccer association	Toolamba
Skye United Football Club	Skye
SMSC	Mount Evelyn
Spring Gully United Soccer Club	Sedgwick
St Albans Saints Dinamo Soccer Club	St Albans
Strathdale Soccer Club	Sandhurst East
Strathfieldsaye Colts United Football Club Inc	Sedgwick
Surfside Waves Soccer Club	Ocean Grove
Tatura Soccer Club	Toolamba East



Updated: 21 March 2022

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Three Colours SC	Mildura West
Twin City Wanderers Football Club	Wodonga
Tyers Soccer Club	Tyers
UH Eagles FC Incorporated	Thomastown
Upfield Soccer Club	Roxburgh Park
Victoria park football club INC	Ballarat MC
Warrnambool Wolves	Warrnambool
Watsonia Heights FC	Saint Helena
Waverley City Soccer Club	Wantirna
Werribee City FC	Sanctuary Lakes
Western Eagles Soccer Club	Sunshine
Westmeadows Football Club	Westmeadows
White Star Dandenong Soccer Club	Dandenong Plaza
Whittlesea Ranges FC	Epping DC
Wodonga Heart Football Club	Wodonga
Wonthaggi United Soccer Club INC	St Clair

Softball

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Glen Eira Moorabbin Softball Association	Bentleigh East
Melbourne Softball Association	South Yarra
Northern District Softball Association	Mill Park

Squash and Racquetball

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Bairnsdale Squash & Racquetball Association	Sarsfield
Gladstone Park Junior Squash Club	Tullamarine - Western
Westerfolds Sports Center	Templestowe
Wodonga Squash & Racquetball Association Inc.	Wodonga

Surfing

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Basscoast Boardriders Club	Pound Creek



Updated: 21 March 2022

Swimming

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Jump! Swim Schools Bundoora	Kingsbury
Bendigo Hawks Aquatic Inc	Sebastian
BlueFit	Moonee Ponds
Diamond Creek Swimming Club	Diamond Creek
Mildura Swimming Club	Mildura West
Paul Sadler Swimland	Sydenham
Seymour and district amateur swimming club	Trawool
Surrey Park Swimming	Wattle Park
Wodonga City Swimming Club	Wodonga
Yarra Swim School	Saint Helena

Table Tennis

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Coburg Table Tennis Club Inc.	Coburg North
Geelong Table Tennis Association	Geelong North
Greater Dandenong Table Tennis Association	Dandenong Plaza

Taekwondo

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Melbourne Taekwondo Centre Bayside	Cheltenham North

Tennis

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Bacchus Marsh Lawn Tennis Club	Rowsley
Balnarring Tennis Club	Merricks North
Bulleen Tennis Club	Templestowe Lower
Carrum Downs Tennis Club Inc	Carrum Downs
Caulfield Recreation Tennis Club	Booran Road PO
Central Park Tennis Club Inc.	St Helens Plains
Chirnside Park Country Club	Chirnside Park
Clarinda Tennis Club Inc	Clayton South
Clifton Hill Tennis Club	Clifton Hill



ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Deer Park Tennis Club	Deer Park North
Dingley Tennis Club	Springvale South
Eildon Park Tennis Club	Rowville
Epping Tennis Club Inc	Epping DC
Ferny Creek Tennis Club Inc	Ferny Creek
Gordon Tennis Club	Mount Egerton
Goroke Tennis Club	Goroke
Greenvale Tennis Club Inc	Greenvale
Grovedale Tennis Club	Wandana Heights
Guy Turner Reserve Tennis Club	Bayswater North
Hawthorn Tennis Club	Hawthorn West
Healesville Tennis Club	Toolangi
Heyfield Tennis Club	Seaton
Kerang Lawn Tennis Club Inc	Tragowel
Kilmore Tennis Club Inc	Willowmavin
Kingsbury Tennis Club Inc	Kingsbury
Koonung Park Tennis Club	Blackburn South
Lalor Tennis Club Incorporated	Lalor Plaza
Langwarrin Tennis Club	Berwick
Legend Park Tennis Club	Wheelers Hill
Main Ridge Tennis Club	Main Ridge
Melton South Tennis Club	Melton South
Mentone Tennis Club	Mentone East
MOOROOLBARK HEIGHTS TENNIS CLUB	Kilsyth South
Mt Carmel Tennis Club	Sunbury
Mt Prospect Tennis Association	Creswick
Mt Waverley Tennis Club	Syndal
Narre Warren South Tennis Club Inc	Narre Warren South
Natimuk tennis club	Duchembegarra
North Box Hill Tennis Club Inc	Kerrimuir
North Sunshine Tennis Club Inc	Sunshine
Officer Tennis Club Inc.	Officer South
Red Cliffs Lawn Tennis Club	Sunnycliffs
Robinvale Lawn Tennis Club	Robinvale



Updated: 21 March 2022

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Rochester Lawn Tennis Club	Rochester
Rosanna Tennis Club	Rosanna
Rosswood Tennis Club	Dandenong Plaza
Scoresby Tennis Club	Scoresby
SERPELL TENNIS CLUB INC.	Templestowe
Spring Gully Tennis Club	Sandhurst East
St Albans East Tennis Club Inc	St Albans
Taylors Lakes Sporting Club	Taylors Lakes
TULLAMARINE TENNIS CLUB	Tullamarine - Western
Upper Beaconsfield Tennis Club	Dewhurst
Victory Tennis	McKinnon
Viewbank Tennis Club	Rosanna
Wangaratta Lawn Tennis Club	Wangaratta
West Lalor Tennis Club	Lalor Plaza
Yarra Glen Tennis Club Inc	Yarra Glen

Volleyball

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
Heidelberg Volleyball Club	Reservoir South
La Trobe University Volleyball Club	Kingsbury
Volleyball Institute of Performance	Mentone East

Water Polo

ACTIVITYPROVIDER	SUBURB
DVE Aquatic	Saint Helena
Monash University Water Polo Club Inc	Notting Hill